
CITY OF GREELEY 
PRE-BID MEETING 

F22-10-082 Potholing Services for WS 
October 18, 2022 10:00 AM - City Center South 2nd Floor 
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            Water & Sewer Department 
            Potholing Pre-Proposal Agenda 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
   

• Introductions 
• Schedule: 

o Inquiry Deadline: 10/21/22 at 4 pm 
 All Inquiries: Purchasing@greeleygov.com 

o Final Addendum: 10/26/22 
o Proposal Due Date and Time: 11/3/22 at 2 pm 
o Anticipated Notice of Award: 11/23/22 

• Submittal: 
o Refer to Section IV in RFP. 
o MS Word or PDF under 20 MB 
o 20 page limit with the front counting as one page with most or all 8½ x 

11 inch with 1-inch or greater margins 
 Excluding the transmittal letter, index or table of contents, front 

and back covers, title pages/separation tabs, and appendices. 
 A maximum of 4 of the total pages may be 11 x 17-inch tri-fold 

format. Eleven-point font or larger must be used. 
• Overview of project 

o Potholing of water services lines to identify line material 
o Currently 117 planned sites for potholing 
o Standard for three potholing per site 
o Selecting two contractors for up to three years 

• Evaluation: 
o Refer to Section VI in RFP. 

• Questions 

TO:  City of Greeley Water & Sewer      

FROM: Adam Prior  

DATE:  October 18, 2022, 10 AM 
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